

Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February 6, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Next Steps

Hi Rose,

We'll likely have more clarity on options after Wednesday so we could delay or meeting until Thursday or Friday and organize a larger group meeting for then?

Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2017, at 4:35 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>> wrote:

Serge, I know we have a one on one tomorrow afternoon. Just thinking that it might be worthwhile to have a joint meeting with our staff.. to get a sense of where things are at, what options are being considered , any implications for the OEB, timing of announcements , and next steps. We could come down for 3 or 3:30, or meet after our meeting at 4:30 or 5.... Perhaps Andrew could join us.

Let me know if that works on your end.

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700
 Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui

sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.